Trupti Dalvi

From: Irfan Sayed

Sent: 04 October 2024 18:23

To: Trupti Dalvi

Cc: Urmila Jadhav; Suraj Kumbhar; Divesh Tripathi; Sarvesh Patil K-Corp; Prakash Mistry; Stephen P; Akshay Sharma

Subject: RE: LKO-T3-CIP Lounge pending work & Handover of site by 05-06-24| Critical & Important| Final Reminder | NT items approvals | Critical & Important | Reminder

Attachments: Estimate CIP Lounge NT Item Plumbing Work.xlsx; JMR SHEET CIP Lounge Plumbing Work NT Item.pdf; RE: LKO-T3-CIP Lounge pending work & Handover of site by 05-06-24| Critical & Important| Final Reminder | NT items approvals | Critical & Important | Reminder
Importance: High

Dear Trupti

Please update Safal upload status as per trail mail and attachment.

Regards,
Irfan

From: Irfan Sayed irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com

Sent: Thursday, September 26, 2024 12:50 PM

To: Trupti Dalvi trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com

Cc: Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; Sarvesh Patil K-Corp <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>; Prakash Mistry
<prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>

Subject: FW: LKO-T3-CIP Lounge pending work & Handover of site by 05-06-24 | Critical & Important| Final Reminder | NT items approvals | Critical & Important

Importance: High

Dear Trupti
Please raise PR as per attached PI & JMR for LKO-T3-CIP Lounge. Kindly upload the same on Safal for further processing.
Techno commercial mail approval attached for your reference.

Regards,
Irfan

From: arif@impulsebranding.in <arif@impulsebranding.in>

Sent: Tuesday, September 24, 2024, 8:05 AM

To: Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed @travelfoodservices.com>; 'Nishant Goel' <Nishant.Goel@adani.com>; '"Manish Mulchandani' <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>; 'Jatin Jain'
<Jatin.Jain@adani.com>; 'kiran mahadik' <kiran@impulsebranding.in>; 'Vishal Barot' <vishal.b@impulsebranding.co.in>; 'Not Provided' <mayuri@impulsebranding.co.in>

Cc: 'Raj Shekhar' <Raj.Shekhar@adani.com>; 'Sanjiv Dhawan' <Sanjiv.Dhawan@adani.com>; 'Ashish Pandey' <Ashish.Pandeyl@adani.com>; Antim Sharma <antim.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Ravindra Kumar Singh
<ravindra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: LKO-T3-CIP Lounge pending work & Handover of site by 05-06-24| Critical & Important| Final Reminder | NT items approvals | Critical & Important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Divesh ji

(Point 1) I have not made any money for BTU Meter, have I purchased the material as per the main market standard or have I got approval without any reason (Point 2) I have made a mistake in the socket, have I corrected it

From: Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>

Sent: 23 September 2024 13:47

To: arif@impulsebranding.in; Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; 'Nishant Goel' <Nishant.Goel@adani.com>; 'Manish Mulchandani' <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>; 'Jatin Jain' <Jatin.Jain@adani.com>; 'kiran mahadik'
<kiran@impulsebranding.in>; 'Vishal Barot' <vishal.b@impulsebranding.co.in>; 'Not Provided' <mayuri@impulsebranding.co.in>
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Cc: 'Raj Shekhar' <Raj.Shekhar@adani.com>; 'Sanjiv Dhawan' <Sanjiv.Dhawan@adani.com>; 'Ashish Pandey' <Ashish.Pandeyl@adani.com>; Antim Sharma <antim.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Ravindra Kumar Singh
<ravindra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Re: LKO-T3-CIP Lounge pending work & Handover of site by 05-06-24| Critical & Important| Final Reminder | NT items approvals | Critical & Important

Hi Irfan Sir.
I have checked all the bills everything is ok from my end only you can proceed with the further process.

Dear Arif as I mentioned in the JMR there are 2points which you have to do correction 1% one is BTU meter which you have to take approval from Irfan Sir and another correction is according to signed JMR number of socket is
3nos but you clam in the excel sheet is 4nos.

So, do this correction and take approval on BTU Meter.

Thanks,
Divesh Tripathi

From: arif@impulsebranding.in <arif@impulsebranding.in>

Sent: Sunday, September 22, 2024 7:21 AM

To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed @travelfoodservices.com>; 'Nishant Goel' <Nishant.Goel@adani.com>; '"Manish Mulchandani' <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>; 'Jatin Jain' <Jatin.Jain@adani.com>; 'kiran mahadik' <kiran@impulsebranding.in>; 'Vishal
Barot' <vishal.b@impulsebranding.co.in>; 'Not Provided' <mayuri@impulsebranding.co.in>

Cc: 'Raj Shekhar' <Raj.Shekhar@adani.com>; 'Sanjiv Dhawan' <Sanjiv.Dhawan@adani.com>; 'Ashish Pandey' <Ashish.Pandeyl@adani.com>; Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; Antim Sharma
<antim.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Ravindra Kumar Singh <ravindra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair
<shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: LKO-T3-CIP Lounge pending work & Handover of site by 05-06-24| Critical & Important| Final Reminder | NT items approvals | Critical & Important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Divesh Sir
PFA Attached Sheet JMR CIP Lounge Plumbing Work NT Item

Please Check & Revert

Thanks & Regards
Arif Khan
Impulse Branding

From: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 11 June 2024 12:42

To: Nishant Goel <Nishant.Goel@adani.com>; Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>; Jatin Jain <Jatin.Jain@adani.com>; arif@impulsebranding.in; kiran mahadik <kiran@impulsebranding.in>; Vishal Barot
<vishal.b@impulsebranding.co.in>; Not Provided <mayuri@impulsebranding.co.in>

Cc: Raj Shekhar <Raj.Shekhar@adani.com>; Sanjiv Dhawan <Sanjiv.Dhawan@adani.com>; Ashish Pandey <Ashish.Pandeyl@adani.com>; Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; Antim Sharma
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

Dear Kiran/Arif
Please find trail mail approvals from techno commercial team Mr. Nishant Goel.

Request you to get the materials delivered urgently at site and do the installation immediately.



Regards,
Irfan

From: Nishant Goel <Nishant.Goel@adani.com>

Sent: Tuesday, June 11, 2024, 10:39 AM

To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed @travelfoodservices.com>; Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>; Jatin Jain <Jatin.Jain@adani.com>

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

Dear Irfan,
Please proceed with as suggested in trail mail and attached file.

Thanks & Regards
Nishant Goel

**Please consider environment before printing this email.

From: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Monday, June 10, 2024 10:36 PM

To: Nishant Goel <Nishant.Goel@adani.com>; Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>; Jatin Jain <Jatin.Jain@adani.com>

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

*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.*

Dear Nishant/Manish
Request you to go through the same and give your confirmation to proceed further work completion at site.
Need your support on closure of the same by tomorrow.

Regards,
Irfan

From: kiran mahadik <kiran@impulsebranding.in>

Sent: Monday, June 10, 2024 3:44 PM

To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed @travelfoodservices.com>; arif@impulsebranding.in; 'Raj Shekhar' <Raj.Shekhar@adani.com>; 'Vishal Barot' <vishal.b@impulsebranding.co.in>; '‘Mayuri Zade' <mayuri@impulsebranding.co.in>; Rohit.K1@egis-india.com;
Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; Shoaib Khan <shoaib.khan@semolinakitchens.com>; Ravindra Kumar Singh <ravindra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Harshad Vidhate <harshad.vidhate @semolinakitchens.com>

Cc: 'Ankush Choudhary' <Ankush.Choudhary3@adani.com>; 'Jatin Jain' <Jatin.Jain@adani.com>; 'Manish Mulchandani' <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>; 'Sanjiv Dhawan' <Sanjiv.Dhawan@adani.com>; 'Ashish Pandey'
<Ashish.Pandeyl@adani.com>; 'Nishant Goel' <Nishant.Goel@adani.com>; Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>; Antim Sharma <antim.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Akshay Sharma
<akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; 'Ashish Pandey' <Ashish.Pandeyl@adani.com>; 'Vaibhav Pandey' <Vaibhav.Pandeyl@adani.com>; 'Sapna Kumar' <skumar@chapmantaylor.com>;
Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: LKO-T3-CIP Lounge pending work & Handover of site by 05-06-24| Critical & Important| Final Reminder

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.




Dear Irfan Sir,

As discussed over Con-call today on the CIP Lounge hand over & Pendency.
Attached Additional NT Item list, need Cost approval today ASAP to proceed further.
Will finish and handover within a Week time.

Below Items datasheets attached for you reference.

1. BTU Meeter —
"Supply & installation tPrime™ Series 280T-S
ULTRASONIC HEAT METERSpire Metering is a global leader in flow and energy management solutions.
Through continuous innovation, we transform complex ultrasonic technology into affordable,
reliable solutions for accurate flow and energy measurement. As per Deta Sheet"
2 Electrical Meeter-
"Supply & installation Liberty 370
Three-phase, dual-register, switched electricity meter"

Kiran Mahadik.
IBS
8169678712.

From: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 08 June 2024 12:38 PM

To: arif@impulsebranding.in; Raj Shekhar <Raj.Shekhar@adani.com>; 'Vishal Barot' <vishal.b@impulsebranding.co.in>; ‘Mayuri Zade' <mayuri@impulsebranding.co.in>; Rohit.K1@egis-india.com; Divesh Tripathi
<divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; Shoaib Khan <shoaib.khan@semolinakitchens.com>; Ravindra Kumar Singh <ravindra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Harshad Vidhate <harshad.vidhate@semolinakitchens.com>

Cc: Ankush Choudhary <Ankush.Choudhary3@adani.com>; kiran <kiran@impulsebranding.in>; Jatin Jain <Jatin.Jain@adani.com>; Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>; Sanjiv Dhawan <Sanjiv.Dhawan@adani.com>; Ashish Pandey
<Ashish.Pandeyl@adani.com>; Nishant Goel <Nishant.Goel@adani.com>; Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>; Antim Sharma <antim.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Akshay Sharma
<akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Ashish Pandey <Ashish.Pandeyl@adani.com>; Vaibhav Pandey <Vaibhav.Pandeyl@adani.com>; Sapna Kumar <skumar@chapmantaylor.com>; Prakash
Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: LKO-T3-CIP Lounge pending work & Handover of site by 05-06-24| Critical & Important| Final Reminder

Importance: High

Dear Arif/Vishal
Please find below major delays at your end. Also find status as per trail mail. Almost 80% of shown pointers pending at your end which needs immediate action.
Need to increase manpower on topmost priority to get all pending works completed on or before 10-06-24.

Note :- Kindly note due to delay in completion of pending/balance work Lounge opening is delaved, penalty will be imposed for the same as multiple dates are miss at your end.

Few major points which needs your immediate action/completion:-
e AHU piping/connections with all accessories major delay — Need final completion date as work progress is very slow due to unavailability of the technicians.

e Ducting droppers for connections of diffusers — Major delay — Need final completion date as work progress is very slow due to less manpower.
e  Washroom completion along with cubical and WC fittings. WIP , need immediate action to finish the same.

e Plumbing work with fittings/accessories. Details already discussed with plumber & supervisor on 04-06-24.

e  Water tank — 200 Litres for RO plant. Entire plumbing lines to be tested to avoid last moment hurdles.

e Geyser delivery and installation. Pending.

¢ CCTV camera delivery & Installation. Installation pending.

e Round tabletops — 4 nos. pending. Pending.

e IT rack termination completion date... Pending.

e Amplifier and speakers to be fixed. Pending.



¢ Swan delivery and placement still pending. Pending.

Please find below status on all pending points where you have confirmed 100% completion..

Reception :-
e Reception desk completion and placement. 02-06-24.

- 100% Completed (Completion date: 02/06/2024) — Pending.
e Tree work completion — 30-05-24.
- WIP, Carpenter's pass got expired (Completion date: 05/06/2024) — Electrical connections on leaf WIP.
e Cove light fixing by 30-05-24.
- 100% Completed — Done.
e Cove light section gypsum ceiling alignment to be done properly.
- 100% Completed - Done.
e RLCC & EPOS cabling to be done in coordination with Divesh & Adani Team. Critical and important.
- 100% Completed (Completion date: 02/06/2024) — Done.
e Flooring transition profile pending.
- WIP, (Completion date: 05/06/2024) — Done.
e Gypsum ceiling cracked, need to rectify.
- 100% Completed — Done.
e Planters behind desk delivery pending.
- WIP, (Completion date: 05/06/2024) — Pending.
e Swan delivery status.
- This is reached to India, we are no getting proper status from customs. Pending.
e Signage delivery and installation.
- Delivery by (04/06/2024) And Installation by (05/06/2024) — Done. Looking shabby from behind due to nut bolts visible.
e Glass front area leaf fixing pending.
- WIP, (Completion date: 05/06/2024) — Pending.
o Glass back side frosted film to be planned as leaf back side is visible from other side.. need to discuss and close with Abid today.
-Frosted film is cancelled.
o Planters’ delivery status.
- Delivery by (06/06/2024) — Pending.
o Ceiling final painting required post all work completed.
- WIP, (Completion date: 05/06/2024) — Pending.

Admin Room :-
e Overhead cabinet required locks.
- Was Not in scope, Completion Date: 04/06/2024 — Done.
e Chairs required.
- Placement is remaining ( Completion Date: 03/06/2024) — Placement pending.
e Ceiling cracked, need rectification.
- 100% Completed - Pending.
e Door back side stopper required to avoid damages.
- Completion Date: 03/06/2024 — Pending.
e IT rack fixing pending.
- Completion Date: 03/06/2024 — Rack fixed, termination pending.
o Ceiling final painting required post all work completed.
- 100% Completed — Pending.

Premium Lounge :-
e Electrical work completion — 30-05-24.
- 100% Completed — Some work still pending.
o Cove light fixing — 30-05-24.
- 100% Completed — Done.
e Wall papers damaged, need replacement. 30-05-24.
- 100% Completed — Need to recheck and do the needful.




e Leaf alignment.
- 100% Completed — Done.
o Leaf cable holes to be packed properly.
- Completion Date 05/06/2024 — Need more finishing.
o FIDS cabling to be checked in coordination with Divesh and Adani Team.
- 100% Completed — Cabling Done.
e FIDS — 3 nos. to be supplied by Adani Team.
- 100% Completed — Raj Shekhar — Please provide and fixed the same immediately.
o Flooring marble cracked, needs rectification/replacement.
- 100% Completed — Need to repolish/replaced the same again post all works done.
e Glass area to be protected with foot rail to avoid damages.
- It's not in our scope, If client required it we will place.
o Balance leaf fixing pending — 30-05-24.
- 100% Completed — Pending.
e All openings at cove section to be recheck and packed properly.
- 100% Completed — Share photos/videos of the same for record purpose.
o Carpet fixing — 31-05-24.
- 100% Completed - Transition profile fixing pending.
o Furniture placement and side table cabling — 31-05-24.
- WIP, Completion Date: 05/06/2024) — Done.
o Ceiling final painting required post all work completed.
- 100% Completed — Pending.

Bar Counter Area :-

e Counter edges finishing pending.
- 100% Completed — Pending.

e Sink cut out and fixing pending.
- WIP, Completion Date: 05/06/2024) — Pending.

o Leaf fixing pending.
- 100% Completed — Pending.

e Seating area marble flooring to be rechecked and rectified all cracks.
- 100% Completed — Cracks to be filled and polish.

Seating area :-
e Floor marble to be rechecked and rectified all cracks and polish is required.
- 100% Completed — Cracks to be filled and polish.
o Entire area Cove light to be fixed.
- WIP, Completion Date: 04/06/2024) — Done.
o Entire area Cove section alignment and gaps/openings to be filled properly.
- 100% Completed — Pending.
o Damaged wall papers to be checked and replaced.
- 100% Completed — Pending.
o All electrical points to be aligned properly.
- 100% Completed — Done.
e Glass section to be protected from foot rail to avoid damages.
- It's not in our scope, If client required it we will place.
e AHU final connection, installation/commissioning pending. AHU chilled line connection with all accessories to be checked and confirmed from Egis Robhit..
- Commissiong will be completed by 04/06/2024 — Pending. Major delay. required completion date.
e Smoke detector cable drop from ceiling, pls coordinate with Divesh & Rohit on the same to get the same done on priority basis.
- 100% Completed — Done, fixing pending from asset end.
o Ceiling final painting required post all work completed.
- WIP, Completion Date: 04/06/2024 — Pending.
e Speakers to be fixed with all accessories.
- It will be completed by 06/06/2024 — Pending.




o CCTV fixing. Pending.

Spa Section :-
e Ceiling lights to fixed properly.

- 100% Completed — Done.
e Cove section ac grill fixing pending.
- 100% Completed. Done.
e Cove light fixing pending.
- 100% Completed — Done.
o Tabletop wash basin pending.
- Material got damaged in shifting, this will be rectified as soon as possible — Pending.
o Entire ceiling gaps to be filled properly.
- 100% Completed — Pending. Share photos and videos if done.
e LT Panel termination pending.
- 100% Completed — done. Tagging to be done.
e Main cable proper saddling pending.
- 100% Completed — Pending.
e UPS placement and installation pending.
- WIP, Completion date: 05/06/2024 — Pending.
e Door opening issues due to door closure? Also stopper required to avoid damages to wall papers.
- WIP, Completion date: 05/06/2024 — Pending..
e (lass area to be protected from foot rail to avoid damages.
- It's not in our scope, If client required it we will place.
e Ceiling final painting required post all work completed.
- 100% Completed — Pending.

Washroom area :-
e Cubical delivery awaited.
- Itis a long lead item; We are coordinating with vendor for the fastest delivery. Pending.
e Cove lights fixing pending.
- WIP, Completion date: 04/06/2024 — Pending.
e All openings to be closed properly.
- 100% Completed — Pending, share photos/videos if done.
o Wall tiles gaps filling.
- WIP, Completion date: 05/06/2024 — Pending.
o WHC fittings.
- WIP, Completion date: 05/06/2024 — WIP - Pending.
e Electrical points fixing.
- WIP, Completion date: 05/06/2024 — Pending.
e Janitor room door lock to be done.
- 100% Completed
o Handicapped toilets work still not started. Major delay.
- WIP, Completion date: 05/06/2024 — final finishing/fittings pending.
e Ceiling final painting required post all work completed.
- WIP, Completion date: 05/06/2024 — Pending.

Kitchen Area :-

e Plumbing fittings work to be done for all plumbing equipment’s such as sinks/hand wash, pre rinse unit, dish wash, Combi Oven, grease trap with entire fittings etc with tap supply and fixing.
- plumbing part is 100% Completed — Materials delivery awaited.

e Hood area to be closed properly.
- WIP, Completion date: 03/06/2024 — Done, Silicone to be filled for small gaps.

e Metal grid ceiling alignment.
- WIP, Completion date: 04/06/2024 — Pending.

e Electrical power points and DB finishing work pending.




- 100% Completed. Done. Tagging to be done.
o Entire kitchen cleaning to be done.
- WIP, Completion date: 04/06/2024 — Pending.
e RO delivery awaited. Equipment’s installation will be delayed due to this.
- Not in our scope — 200 litres Water tank delivery pending with RO in and out connections.
e Corner guard fixing pending.
- WIP, Completion date: 05/06/2024 — Done.
e Fresh air and exhaust final connection to be done and same is inspected/checked from Egis Rohit to avoid last moment issues.
- WIP, Completion date: 05/06/2024 — Pending, major concerns/delays.
o Kitchen area AC droppers pending. Major delay.
o Gas detector panel required power point.
- WIP, Completion date: 0/065/2024 — Pending.
e Overhead cabinet to be fixed.
- WIP, Completion date: 04/06/2024 — Done.
e Cleaning of drain line before starting to pour water to check for any concerns.
- Cleaning has been done twice till now. Deep cleaning at the area will be cleared by 05/06/2024. Pendin?

Regards,

Irfan

From: arif@impulsebranding.in <arif@impulsebranding.in>

Sent: Tuesday, June 4, 2024 6:46 PM

To: Raj Shekhar <Raj.Shekhar@adani.com>; Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; 'Vishal Barot' <vishal.b@impulsebranding.co.in>; 'Mayuri Zade' <mayuri@impulsebranding.co.in>; Rohit.K1@egis-india.com; Divesh Tripathi
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

Subject: Re: LKO-T3-CIP Lounge pending work & Handover of site by 05-06-24| Critical & Important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Team,

Please find the below work update for your reference.

Project Name: LKO-T3-CIP
Prroject Handover and Pending Work Update

Sr No. Area Completion Date Status/ Remark
Reception
1{Tree work completion 05-06-2024|wip
2|Flooring transition profile 05-06-2024|wip
3|Planters behind desk delivery 05-06-2024|wip
4fSignage delivery and installation. 05-06-2024|wip

\WIP- Material is Damaged, We
manufactured it will reach at site on
5|Glass front area leaf fixing 07-06-2024|6th and installed at 7th

Ceiling final painting required post all
6/work completed. 05-06-2024|wip




7]Admin Room
8|Overhead cabinet required locks. 04-06-2024|done
9|Chairs Placement 03-06-2024|done
Door back side stopper required to avoid
10/damages. 03-06-2024|wip
11|IT rack fixing pending. 03-06-2024|wip
12|Premium Lounge
13|Leaf cable holes to be packed properly. 05-06-2024|wip
Furniture placement and side table
14|cabling 05-06-2024|wip
15(Bar Counter Area
16|Sink cut out and fixing pending. 05-06-2024|wip
17|Seating Area
18[Entire area Cove light to be fixed. 04-06-2024|wip

AHU final connection,
installation/commissioning pending. AHU
chilled line connection with all

\WIP- Placement of resting the AHU,
Ducting work caused additional
work.

19[accessories to be checked and confirmed 10-06-2024
Ceiling final painting required post all

20[work completed. 04-06-2024|wip

21|Speakers to be fixed with all accessories. 06-06-2024|wip

22|Spa Section

23[UPS placement and installation 05-06-2024|wip
Door opening issues due to door closure.
Also stopper required to avoid damages

24jto wall papers. 05-06-2024|wip

25(Washroom Area

26[Cove lights fixing 04-06-2024|wip

27|Wall tiles gaps filling. 05-06-2024|wip

28(WC Fitting 05-06-2024)wip

29|Electrical points fixing. 05-06-2024|wip
Handicapped toilets work still not

30|started. 05-06-2024|wip
Ceiling final painting required post all

31fwork completed. 05-06-2024|wip

32[Kitchen Area

33[Hood area to be closed properly. 03-06-2024|done

34|Metal grid ceiling alignment. 04-06-2024|done

35|Entire kitchen cleaning to be done 04-06-2024|done

36[Corner guard fixing pending. 05-06-2024|wip
Fresh air and exhaust final connection to

37|be done and same is inspected/checked 05-06-2024|wip




38|Gas detector panel required power point 05-06-2024|wip
39[Overhead cabinet to be fixed 04-06-2024|done

Cleaning of drain line before starting to
40|pour water to check for any concerns. 05-06-2024|wip

Thanks & Regards,
Arif Khan.

From: Raj Shekhar <Raj.Shekhar@adani.com>

Sent: Tuesday, June 4, 2024 2:14 PM

To: arif <arif@impulsebranding.in>; Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed @travelfoodservices.com>; 'Vishal Barot' <vishal.b@impulsebranding.co.in>; ‘Mayuri Zade' <mayuri@impulsebranding.co.in>; Rohit.K1@egis-india.com <Rohit.K1@egis-india.com>; 'Divesh
Tripathi' <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; 'Shoaib Khan' <shoaib.khan@semolinakitchens.com>; 'Ravindra Kumar Singh' <ravindra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; 'Harshad Vidhate' <harshad.vidhate @semolinakitchens.com>

Cc: Ankush Choudhary <Ankush.Choudhary3@adani.com>; kiran <kiran@impulsebranding.in>; Jatin Jain <Jatin.Jain@adani.com>; Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>; Sanjiv Dhawan <Sanjiv.Dhawan@adani.com>; Ashish Pandey
<Ashish.Pandeyl@adani.com>; Nishant Goel <Nishant.Goel@adani.com>; '‘Khushbu Verma' <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>; 'Antim Sharma' <antim.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Akshay Sharma
<akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Ashish Pandey <Ashish.Pandeyl@adani.com>; Vaibhav Pandey <Vaibhav.Pandeyl@adani.com>; Sapna Kumar <skumar@chapmantaylor.com>; Prakash
Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: LKO-T3-CIP Lounge pending work & Handover of site by 05-06-24| Critical & Important

Dear Arif, Please share the readiness status of lounge as tomorrow you committed for completion.

From: arif@impulsebranding.in <arif@impulsebranding.in>

Sent: Wednesday, May 29, 2024 9:05 AM

To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; 'Vishal Barot' <vishal.b@impulsebranding.co.in>; 'Mayuri Zade' <mayuri@impulsebranding.co.in>; Rohit.K1@egis-india.com; 'Divesh Tripathi' <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; 'Shoaib
Khan' <shoaib.khan@semolinakitchens.com>; Raj Shekhar <Raj.Shekhar@adani.com>; 'Ravindra Kumar Singh' <ravindra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; 'Harshad Vidhate' <harshad.vidhate@semolinakitchens.com>

Cc: Ankush Choudhary <Ankush.Choudhary3@adani.com>; kiran <kiran@impulsebranding.in>; Jatin Jain <Jatin.Jain@adani.com>; Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>; Sanjiv Dhawan <Sanjiv.Dhawan@adani.com>; Ashish Pandey
<Ashish.Pandeyl@adani.com>; Nishant Goel <Nishant.Goel@adani.com>; 'Khushbu Verma' <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>; 'Antim Sharma' <antim.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Akshay Sharma
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
Noted

From: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 29 May 2024 08:59

To: arif@impulsebranding.in; arif@impulsebranding.in; 'Vishal Barot' <vishal.b@impulsebranding.co.in>; 'Mayuri Zade' <mayuri@impulsebranding.co.in>; Rohit.K1@egis-india.com; Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; Shoaib
Khan <shoaib.khan@semolinakitchens.com>; 'Raj Shekhar' <Raj.Shekhar@adani.com>; Ravindra Kumar Singh <ravindra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Harshad Vidhate <harshad.vidhate @semolinakitchens.com>

Cc: 'Ankush Choudhary' <Ankush.Choudhary3@adani.com>; kiran mahadik <kiran@impulsebranding.in>; 'Jatin Jain' <Jatin.Jain@adani.com>; 'Manish Mulchandani' <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>; 'Sanjiv Dhawan' <Sanjiv.Dhawan@adani.com>;
Ashish Pandey <Ashish.Pandeyl@adani.com>; 'Nishant Goel' <Nishant.Goel@adani.com>; Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>; Antim Sharma <antim.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Akshay Sharma
<akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; 'Ashish Pandey' <Ashish.Pandeyl@adani.com>; 'Vaibhav Pandey' <Vaibhav.Pandeyl@adani.com>; 'Sapna Kumar' <skumar@chapmantaylor.com>;
Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: LKO-T3-CIP Lounge pending work & Handover of site by 05-06-24| Critical & Important

Importance: High

Dear Arif

As per our yesterday site meeting at CIP Lounge, find below pending points which needs immediate action to complete lounge work by coming week dated:- 05-06-24 on all aspects so that operations can start preparation for trail and opening of the
same.
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Treat this super urgent and important.

Divesh/Shoaib :- Please coordinate with Adani team on EPOS & RLCC camera location cabling. Also coordinate with Rohit on smoke detector placement/fixing at their end & AHU chilled line accessories before commissioning of the same, critical,
and important.

Raj Shekhar :- Request you to update on readiness and delivery/fixing of FIDS — 3 nos. for the Lounge as discussed as contractor needs to do the boxing for the same. also, gas supply/Chilled water line/Fresh air/exhaust/sprinkler to be checked and start
to avoid last moment hurdles.

Ravindra/Harshad :- Please ask red dot audit team to visit and share their views/points so that we can close all before opening to avoid later stage issues in terms of food safety.

Reception :-
¢ Reception desk completion and placement. 02-06-24.

Tree work completion — 30-05-24.

Cove light fixing by 30-05-24.

Cove light section gypsum ceiling alignment to be done properly.

RLCC & EPOS cabling to be done in coordination with Divesh & Adani Team. Critical and important.
Flooring transition profile pending.

Gypsum ceiling cracked, need to rectify.

Planters behind desk delivery pending.

Swan delivery status.

Signage delivery and installation..

Glass front area leaf fixing pending.

Glass back side frosted film to be planned as leaf back side is visible from other side.. need to discuss and close with Abid today.
Planters’ delivery status.

Ceiling final painting required post all work completed.

Both end finishing to be done properly.

Admin Room :-
¢ Overhead cabinet required locks.
Chairs required.
Ceiling cracked, need rectification.
Door back side stopper required to avoid damages.
IT rack fixing pending.
Ceiling final painting required post all work completed.

Premium Lounge :-
e Electrical work completion — 30-05-24.

Cove light fixing — 30-05-24.

Wall papers damaged, need replacement. 30-05-24.

Leaf alignment.

Leaf cable holes to be packed properly.

FIDS cabling to be checked in coordination with Divesh and Adani Team.
FIDS — 3 nos. to be supplied by Adani Team.

Flooring marble cracked, needs rectification/replacement.

Glass area to be protected with foot rail to avoid damages.
Balance leaf fixing pending — 30-05-24.

All openings at cove section to be recheck and packed properly.
Carpet fixing — 31-05-24.

Furniture placement and side table cabling — 31-05-24.

Ceiling final painting required post all work completed.

Bar Counter Area :-

Counter edges finishing pending.

Sink cut out and fixing pending.

Leaf fixing pending.

Seating area marble flooring to be rechecked and rectified all cracks.

Seating area :-
e Floor marble to be rechecked and rectified all cracks and polish is required.
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Entire area Cove light to be fixed.

Entire area Cove section alignment and gaps/openings to be filled properly.

Damaged wall papers to be checked and replaced.

All electrical points to be aligned properly.

Glass section to be protected from foot rail to avoid damages.

AHU final connection, installation/commissioning pending. AHU chilled line connection with all accessories to be checked and confirmed from Egis Rohit..
Smoke detector cable drop from ceiling, pls coordinate with Divesh & Rohit on the same to get the same done on priority basis.

Ceiling final painting required post all work completed.

Speakers to be fixed with all accessories.

Spa Section :-
¢ Ceiling lights to fixed properly.

Cove section ac grill fixing pending.

Cove light fixing pending.

Tabletop wash basin pending.

Entire ceiling gaps to be filled properly.

LT Panel termination pending.

Main cable proper saddling pending.

UPS placement and installation pending.

Door opening issues due to door closure? Also stopper required to avoid damages to wall papers.
Glass area to be protected from foot rail to avoid damages.

Ceiling final painting required post all work completed.

Washroom area :-
e Cubical delivery awaited.
Cove lights fixing pending.
All openings to be closed properly.
Wall tiles gaps filling.
WC fittings.
Electrical points fixing.
Janitor room door lock to be done.
Handicapped toilets work still not started. Major delay.
Ceiling final painting required post all work completed.

Kitchen Area :-
e Plumbing fittings work to be done for all plumbing equipment’s such as sinks/hand wash, pre rinse unit, dish wash, Combi Oven, grease trap with entire fittings etc with tap supply and fixing.
Hood area to be closed properly.
Metal grid ceiling alignment.
Electrical power points and DB finishing work pending.
Entire kitchen cleaning to be done.
RO delivery awaited. Equipment’s installation will be delayed due to this.
Corner guard fixing pending.
Fresh air and exhaust final connection to be done and same is inspected/checked from Egis Rohit to avoid last moment issues.
Gas detector panel required power point.
Overhead cabinet to be fixed.
Cleaning of drain line before starting to pour water to check for any concerns.

Kindly go through all the above points and give completion timelines in accordance with 05-06-24 handover.

Regards,
Irfan

From: Irfan Sayed
Sent: Monday, May 13, 2024 9:07 AM
To: kiran mahadik <kiran@impulsebranding.in>; 'Vishal Barot' <vishal.b@impulsebranding.co.in>; ‘Mayuri Zade' <mayuri@impulsebranding.co.in>; arif@impulsebranding.in
Cc: 'Ankush Choudhary' <Ankush.Choudhary3@adani.com>; 'Raj Shekhar' <Raj.Shekhar@adani.com>; 'Jatin Jain' <Jatin.Jain@adani.com>; 'Manish Mulchandani' <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>; 'Sanjiv Dhawan' <Sanjiv.Dhawan@adani.com>;
'Nishant Goel' <Nishant.Goel@adani.com>; Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>; 'arif' <arif@impulsebranding.in>; Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; Antim Sharma
<antim.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; 'Ashish Pandey' <Ashish.Pandeyl@adani.com>; Ravindra Kumar Singh
<ravindra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; 'Vaibhav Pandey' <Vaibhav.Pandeyl@adani.com>; 'Sapna Kumar' <skumar@chapmantaylor.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>
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Subject: RE: AHU Machine Approval - CIP Lounge of Terminal-03, CCSI Airport, Lucknow | Reminder3
Importance: High

Dear Kiran/Arif
Please update on completion of below said works on priority basis as its delaying handover of lounge.

e AHU delivery and installation — 1°* Week of May. Pending.

e LT Panel delivery and installation. — Today on-site delivery. Placement and termination pending.

e Carpet delivery & installation. — Monday. Delivered, installation pending.

e Furniture delivery. Side table readiness. — Some approvals will be done today once done Tuesday/Wednesday will be delivery on site. Delivered.

e HVAC - supply and return grill fixing. — Wednesday will be finished. Pending.

e Toilet readiness with accessories fittings. — Tuesday. Pending. Share photos if done.

e Reception desk readiness with all aspects. Entry glass delivery and fixing. — Sunday. Pending.

e Kitchen area readiness with all work completion electrical/plumbing etc. Hood connection completion. Need to shift and place equipment as per layout for further installation and commissioning. — Monday. Pending.
e Signage production and fixing. — Not in our scope. PO already received at your end. Please confirm date of installation.

e RO plant delivery and installation/testing commissioning. — PO Not received. Please aligned delivery as discussed, final costing approval awaited from techno commercial team.

Treat this urgent and important in terms of handover of Lounge.

Regards,
Irfan

From: kiran mahadik <kiran@impulsebranding.in>

Sent: Friday, April 26, 2024 10:12 AM

To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed @travelfoodservices.com>; 'Vishal Barot' <vishal.b@impulsebranding.co.in>; 'Mayuri Zade' <mayuri@impulsebranding.co.in>

Cc: 'Ankush Choudhary' <Ankush.Choudhary3@adani.com>; 'Raj Shekhar' <Raj.Shekhar@adani.com>; 'Jatin Jain' <Jatin.Jain@adani.com>; 'Manish Mulchandani' <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>; 'Sanjiv Dhawan' <Sanjiv.Dhawan@adani.com>;
'‘Nishant Goel' <Nishant.Goel@adani.com>; Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>; ‘arif' <arif@impulsebranding.in>; Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; Antim Sharma
<antim.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; 'Ashish Pandey' <Ashish.Pandeyl@adani.com>; Ravindra Kumar Singh
<ravindra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; 'Vaibhav Pandey' <Vaibhav.Pandeyl@adani.com>; 'Sapna Kumar' <skumar@chapmantaylor.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: AHU Machine Approval - CIP Lounge of Terminal-03, CCSI Airport, Lucknow | Reminder2

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Sir,
Below are updates

e AHU delivery and installation — 1°* Week of May.

e LT Panel delivery and installation. — Today on site delivery.

e Carpet delivery & installation. — Monday.

e Furniture delivery. Side table readiness. — Some approvals will be done today once done Tuesday/Wednesday will be delivery on site.

e HVAC - supply and return grill fixing. — Wednesday will be finished.

e Toilet readiness with accessories fittings. — Tuesday.

e Reception desk readiness with all aspects. Entry glass delivery and fixing. — Sunday.

e Kitchen area readiness with all work completion electrical/plumbing etc. Hood connection completion. Need to shift and place equipment as per layout for further installation and commissioning. - Monday
e Signage production and fixing. — Not in our scope.

e RO plant delivery and installation/testing commissioning. — PO Not received.

Kiran.
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From: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 26 April 2024 06:32 AM

To: Vishal Barot <vishal.b@impulsebranding.co.in>; Mayuri Zade <mayuri@impulsebranding.co.in>

Cc: Ankush Choudhary <Ankush.Choudhary3@adani.com>; Raj Shekhar <Raj.Shekhar@adani.com>; Jatin Jain <Jatin.Jain@adani.com>; Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>; Sanjiv Dhawan <Sanjiv.Dhawan@adani.com>; kiran
mahadik <kiran@impulsebranding.in>; Nishant Goel <Nishant.Goel@adani.com>; Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>; arif <arif@impulsebranding.in>; Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; Antim Sharma
<antim.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Ashish Pandey <Ashish.Pandeyl@adani.com>; Ravindra Kumar Singh
<ravindra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Vaibhav Pandey <Vaibhav.Pandeyl@adani.com>; Sapna Kumar <skumar@chapmantaylor.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: AHU Machine Approval - CIP Lounge of Terminal-03, CCSI Airport, Lucknow | Reminder2

Importance: High

Dear Vishal/Mayuri
Request you to update on balance materials delivery and completion status.

e AHU delivery and installation

e LT Panel delivery and installation.

e Carpet delivery & installation.

e Furniture delivery. Side table readiness.

e HVAC - supply and return grill fixing.

e Toilet readiness with accessories fittings.

e Reception desk readiness with all aspects. Entry glass delivery and fixing.

e Kitchen area readiness with all work completion electrical/plumbing etc. Hood connection completion. Need to shift and place equipment as per layout for further installation and commissioning.
e Signage production and fixing.

e RO plant delivery and installation/testing commissioning.

Treat this urgent and critical in terms of alighnment of other stakeholders for completion of their works.

Regards,
Irfan

From: Raj Shekhar <Raj.Shekhar@adani.com>

Sent: Saturday, April 20, 2024 9:51 AM

To: Vishal Barot <vishal.b@impulsebranding.co.in>

Cc: Ankush Choudhary <Ankush.Choudhary3@adani.com>; Jatin Jain <Jatin.Jain@adani.com>; Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>; Sanjiv Dhawan <Sanjiv.Dhawan@adani.com>; Nishant Goel <Nishant.Goel@adani.com>;
Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>; Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; arif <arif@impulsebranding.in>; Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; Antim Sharma
<antim.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Mayuri Zade <mayuri@impulsebranding.co.in>; Ashish Pandey <Ashish.Pandeyl@adani.com>;
Vaibhav Pandey <Vaibhav.Pandeyl@adani.com>; Sapna Kumar <skumar@chapmantaylor.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: AHU Machine Approval - CIP Lounge of Terminal-03, CCSI Airport, Lucknow | Reminderl

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Vishal,

I am totally disagreeing with the timeline shared by your team. We are going to do a complete transition of airlines from T2 to T3 tomorrow and CIP lounge opening is critical for us. Plan your visit today/tomorrow and meet with us along with plan of lounge opening by 25%
April (except AHU).
For AHU delivery we discuss separately.

@]Irfan Sayed — Please discuss.

Regards,
Raj Shekhar

From: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: Saturday, April 20, 2024 9:20 AM
To: Mayuri Zade <mayuri@impulsebranding.co.in>; arif <arif@impulsebranding.in>
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Cc: Vishal Barot <vishal.b@impulsebranding.co.in>; Mukesh Ahlawat <MHAT@ramboll.com>; ABID AHMAD <abid@chapmantaylor.co.in>; Sapna Kumar <skumar@chapmantaylor.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>;
Ankush Choudhary <Ankush.Choudhary3@adani.com>; Jatin Jain <Jatin.Jain@adani.com>; Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>; Raj Shekhar <Raj.Shekhar@adani.com>; Sanjiv Dhawan <Sanjiv.Dhawan@adani.com>; Nishant Goel
<Nishant.Goel@adani.com>; Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>; Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; Antim Sharma <antim.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Akshay Sharma
<akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: AHU Machine Approval - CIP Lounge of Terminal-03, CCSI Airport, Lucknow | Reminderl

Importance: High

*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.*

Dear Mayuri

Please update as per trial mail.

As per yesterday site visit, LT Panel delivery is still pending at your end.. also, manpower is very less which needs immediate action..
Request you to complete kitchen work so that we can plan to shift and placement of equipment’s for further processing.

Regards,
Irfan

From: Irfan Sayed

Sent: Sunday, April 14, 2024 10:51 AM

To: Mayuri Zade <mayuri@impulsebranding.co.in>; arif <arif@impulsebranding.in>

Cc: Vishal Barot <vishal.b@impulsebranding.co.in>; Mukesh Ahlawat <MHAT@ramboll.com>; ABID AHMAD <abid@chapmantaylor.co.in>; Sapna Kumar <skumar@chapmantaylor.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>;
Ankush Choudhary <Ankush.Choudhary3@adani.com>; Jatin Jain <Jatin.Jain@adani.com>; Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>; Sanjiv Dhawan <Sanjiv.Dhawan@adani.com>; Nishant.Goel@adani.com; Khushbu Verma
<khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>; Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; Antim Sharma <antim.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair
<shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: AHU Machine Approval - CIP Lounge of Terminal-03, CCSI Airport, Lucknow

Dear Mayuri
Timelines given from your end seems wrong as you mentioned May’ 24. Can you re-check again and confirm...

e Delivery and installation of AHU unit along with grills completion:

The AHU unit will be delivered at site within 5-6 weeks and the installation team will take 1 week. Although, the grills are already received at site.
e |T cabling along with RLCC camera for EPOS.

Cabling is done from our end, pending work will be completed by 22" May.
e All artifacts delivery status.

60 to 70% artefacts are already delivered at site. Only 1 item is pending (Flamingo) which is been imported. It will be delivered till 27" May.

e Panel delivery and installation & commissioning.
Panel will be delivered by 12" April and Installed by 17" April. Is panel delivered???

Regards,
Irfan

From: Mayuri Zade <mayuri@impulsebranding.co.in>

Sent: Tuesday, April 9, 2024 4:56 PM

To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; arif <arif@impulsebranding.in>

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

Subject: Re: AHU Machine Approval - CIP Lounge of Terminal-03, CCSI Airport, Lucknow
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CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Irfan,
following to this trail mail, please find the below point for your better understanding:

e Delivery and installation of AHU unit along with grills completion:
The AHU unit will be delivered at site within 5-6 weeks and the installation team will take 1 week. Although, The grills are already received at site.

e Furniture delivery along with spa.
The estimated delivery date for this is 26 April.

e All artifacts delivery status.

60 to 70% artefacts are already delivered at site. Only 1 item is pending (Flamingo) which is been imported. It will be delivered till 27*" May.
e IT cabling along with RLCC camera for EPOS.

Cabling is done from our end, pending work will be completed by 22" May.

e Duct connections for Hoods in Kitchen, hoods already installed.
Completed.

e Kitchen area work completion in all aspects with plumbing fixtures/grid ceiling/electrical work etc.
Completion date will be 22" April.

e Panel delivery and installation & commissioning.
Panel will be delivered by 12" April and Installed by 17* April.

e CCTV delivery and installation.
CCTVs are already delivered at site, and It will be Installed by 25" April

e Balance light fixtures in dining area.
Already delivered and It will be installed by 25 April.

If there is any confusion, please feel free to ask.

Regards,
Mayuri.

From: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 06 April 2024 08:05

To: Mayuri Zade <mayuri@impulsebranding.co.in>; arif <arif@impulsebranding.in>

Cc: Vishal Barot <vishal.b@impulsebranding.co.in>; Mukesh Ahlawat <MHAT@ramboll.com>; ABID AHMAD <abid@chapmantaylor.co.in>; Sapna Kumar <skumar@chapmantaylor.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>;
Ankush Choudhary <Ankush.Choudhary3@adani.com>; Jatin Jain <Jatin.Jain@adani.com>; Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>; Sanjiv Dhawan <Sanjiv.Dhawan@adani.com>; Nishant.Goel@adani.com
<Nishant.Goel@adani.com>; Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>; Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; Antim Sharma <antim.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Akshay Sharma
<akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: AHU Machine Approval - CIP Lounge of Terminal-03, CCSI Airport, Lucknow

Dear Mavyuri/Arif

Please update on below deliverables on priority basis for LKO-T3-CIP Lounge.
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e Delivery and installation of AHU unit along with grills completion.

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

Note :- Yesterday your team got the passes for labours, kindly align full fledge team from today dated:- 06-04-24 to complete the work by 15-20% April’ 24.

Regards,
Irfan

From: Mukesh Ahlawat <MHAT@ramboll.com>

Sent: Wednesday, April 3, 2024 12:58 PM

To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Mayuri Zade <mayuri@impulsebranding.co.in>; Sapna Kumar <skumar@chapmantaylor.com>; ABID AHMAD <abid@chapmantaylor.co.in>

Cc: Vishal Barot <vishal.b@impulsebranding.co.in>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; arif <arif@impulsebranding.in>; Ankush Choudhary <Ankush.Choudhary3@adani.com>; Jatin Jain <Jatin.Jain@adani.com>; Manish
Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>; Sanjiv Dhawan <Sanjiv.Dhawan@adani.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Nishant.Goel@adani.com; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Khushbu
Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>; Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>

Subject: RE: AHU Machine Approval - CIP Lounge of Terminal-03, CCSI Airport, Lucknow

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

AHU is fine, go ahead with procurement.

Mukesh Ahlawat
Technical Lead - MEP

M +91 9953751318
mhat@ramboll.com
Reg.no. U72200DL2006PTC276587

Classification: Confidential

From: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Wednesday, April 3, 2024 8:03 AM

To: Mayuri Zade <mayuri@impulsebranding.co.in>; Mukesh Ahlawat <MHAT@ramboll.com>; Sapna Kumar <skumar@chapmantaylor.com>; ABID AHMAD <abid@chapmantaylor.co.in>

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

Dear Ramboll Team

Please check and confirm.

Dear Mayuri
Please confirm by when it will be delivered at site for further installation.. PO already shared with your team. BTU meter and other required accessories to be fixed as per airport guidelines..

Regards,
Irfan
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From: Mayuri Zade <mayuri@impulsebranding.co.in>

Sent: Wednesday, March 27, 2024, 12:13 PM

To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Mukesh Ahlawat <MHAT@ramboll.com>; Sapna Kumar <skumar@chapmantaylor.com>; ABID AHMAD <abid@chapmantaylor.co.in>

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

This is regarding the approval of drawings. Kindly please find the attached file for your reference.

Regards,
Mayuri.

From: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2024 2:22:34 PM

To: Mukesh Ahlawat <MHAT@ramboll.com>; Sapna Kumar <skumar@chapmantaylor.com>; ABID AHMAD <abid@chapmantaylor.co.in>

Cc: Vishal Barot <vishal.b@impulsebranding.co.in>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Mayuri Zade <mayuri@impulsebranding.co.in>; arif <arif@impulsebranding.in>; Ankush Choudhary <Ankush.Choudhary3@adani.com>;
Jatin Jain <Jatin.Jain@adani.com>; Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>; Sanjiv Dhawan <Sanjiv.Dhawan@adani.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Nishant.Goel@adani.com
<Nishant.Goel@adani.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>; Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>

Subject: RE: AHU Machine Approval - CIP Lounge of Terminal-03, CCSI Airport, Lucknow

Dear Ramboll & CT Team
Request you to go through the same and give your inputs/confirmation to proceed further.
Mavyuri :- Please ensure BTU meter to be installed without fail. Details already shared with your team..

Regards,
Irfan

From: Mayuri Zade <mayuri@impulsebranding.co.in>

Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2024 12:15 PM

To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Vishal Barot <vishal.b@impulsebranding.co.in>; arif <arif@impulsebranding.in>; Ankush Choudhary <Ankush.Choudhary3@adani.com>; Jatin Jain <Jatin.Jain@adani.com>; Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>; Sanjiv Dhawan
<Sanjiv.Dhawan@adani.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Nishant.Goel@adani.com; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: AHU Machine Approval - CIP Lounge of Terminal-03, CCSI Airport, Lucknow

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Irfan,

This is regarding the approval of the AHU Machine
Please find the attached data sheet for the approval.

Regards,
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Mayuri.

DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this electronic message and any other attachment to this message are intended solely for the addressee and may contain information that is confidential, privileged and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not
the intended recipient, you are hereby formally notified that any use, copying or distribution of this e-mail, in whole or in part, is strictly prohibited. Please immediately notify the sender by return e-mail and delete all copies of this e-mail and any attachments from your
system. Any views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the company.

WARNING: Computer viruses can be transmitted via email. The recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of viruses. Adani Group accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.

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
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